04/07/2025, 09:39 Gmail - Re: Order 20032539ML Tracking 1Z8W47826847599182
M Gma" Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

Re: Order 20032539ML Tracking 1Z8W47826847599182

1 message

info@aquaholics.co.uk <info@aquaholics.co.uk> 4 July 2025 at 09:34
To: "ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk" <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>

Hi ryan,

Could | please order 2 x 7910201 TEK-OX Oxygen Analyser (inc. Sensor/Quick-Ox/Dry Box) - Auto switch-
off

Many thanks
Andy

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>

Sent: Friday, June 27, 2025 4:52 PM

To: info@aquaholics.co.uk <info@aquaholics.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Order 20032539ML Tracking 1Z8W47826847599182

Hi Andy
Please find our current pricing attached.

Best regards
Ryan

Ryan Swaine

General Manager

VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

On Fri, 27 Jun 2025 at 15:17, info@aquaholics.co.uk <info@aquaholics.co.uk> wrote:
Hi Michael,

Could | please get a current price list?

thanks
andy

From: Michael Lamb <michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 8:07 PM

To: info@aquaholics.co.uk <info@aquaholics.co.uk>
Subject: Order 20032539ML Tracking 12Z8W47826847599182

Dear Andy Mangold,
| am writing to inform you that your order, 20032539ML has been dispatched.

You can track your order on the UPS website, www.ups.com, with the following tracking number
1Z8W47826847599182.

Please see attached delivery note, DAN155776-1 and Invoice RAN155776-1 .
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Kind regards
Michael

Michael Lamb

Vandagraph Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Company registered in England, No. 02332105.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.vandagraph.com/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634900

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=7e81c75fe0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1836092040218918506%7Cmsg-f:1836704692001810... 2/2


http://www.vandagraph.co.uk/
mailto:michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk
mailto:michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk
http://www.vandagraph.com/policy

